

Abbreviated Resume:
JACK S. MOORE
Controller and General Manager

Mr. Moore is an accountant with more than 28 years of professional experience, including serving as chief accountant on projects ranging up to \$60 million in size. As Controller of a company with annual sales of \$120 million, Mr. Moore's responsibilities included project accounting, interacting with financial institutions, reporting to the Board of Directors, and coordinating the annual audit. In his position as the Controller of Research Planning, Inc., Mr. Moore is ultimately responsible for determining the economic viability and business feasibility of planned projects, preparing financing packages, managing project loans, and supervising fiscal management of corporate projects. Mr. Moore is also the General Manager of RPI and is responsible for all day-to-day operations of the company.

EDUCATION

Associate Degree, Accounting, Midlands Technical College (1969).
B.A., Business, University of South Carolina (USC), Columbia (1972).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

February 1990-present: General Manager, Research Planning, Inc. Responsible for all day-to-day operations of the company, including administrative management of all projects, personnel, and office management.

March 1987-present: Treasurer/Controller, Research Planning, Inc. Supervise all phases of accounting, financial reporting, and cash management. Responsibilities include interaction with financial institutions and government entities.

August 1982-February 1987: Controller, Resort Development Corporation (RDC). Supervised all phases of accounting, financial reporting, and cash management for RDC, which has annual gross sales of \$120 million. Performed direct project accounting for construction contracts up to \$60 million.

June 1972-September 1981: Assistant Controller, Budweiser of Columbia, Inc. Supervised accounting, inventory, and cash management for two plants. Also performed internal audit procedures.